
‭Tower Lighting RFP Addendum 1‬

‭An updated scope of work  was posted on the Sauk County website on 1-2-2024‬

‭Questions:‬
‭1.‬ ‭Is this a Davis Bacon or Prevailing Wage Project?‬

‭a.‬ ‭No, the scope of work does not have a prevailing wage.‬
‭2.‬ ‭Does the county have pictures of the towers/sites?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Sauk County has pictures, however they will not be provided as a part of the‬
‭Addendum.‬

‭3.‬ ‭The bid mentions a bid and performance/payment bond.  This is not going to be an overly costly‬
‭project.  Does the county have a minimum threshold where the bonds are not required?‬

‭a.‬ ‭A bond is required per the Standard Terms and Conditions.‬
‭4.‬ ‭Does the kit provide a fastener kit, is weatherproof tape or cable banding to attach the fiber and‬

‭power wire?‬
‭a.‬ ‭Steel banding is the preferred method to attach the cabling to tower legs.  The use of‬

‭snap ins on cable guides is also acceptable.‬
‭5.‬ ‭Can existing conduit be used on a tower?‬

‭a.‬ ‭Yes, existing conduits can be used if available.‬
‭b.‬ ‭Weather tight fittings at the various junction boxes need to be used.‬

‭6.‬ ‭Is an electrical permit required for sites?‬
‭a.‬ ‭No electrical permit is needed.‬

‭7.‬ ‭Will the County notify air fields when lights are turned off?‬
‭a.‬ ‭Contractor is to notify air fields based on work schedule at each tower site.‬


